















































City of Branson Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes — October 2, 2007

remain at seventy-five hundred (7,500) square feet. Chairperson Davis thanked Mr. Wolven for his
willingness to take time to come out and talk with them.

Chairperson Davis said their aldermen representative, Commissioner McDowell, has an explanation and
information to report to them.

Commissioner McDowell handed a computer-printed diagram to each commissioner, Chairperson Davis
and staff. A copy of this diagram is attached at the end of these minutes. After the split vote last week,
he took it upon himself to do some additional research. One of the key issues was the storm drainage that
had been allocated on this piece of property. They did not have this diagram at that time, but the storm
drainage is diagramed in red. He said he thinks there is some confusion relative to the utility easements
that the gentleman from Rozell pointed out, which were different from these. If he understood correctly,
the blue line represents the riprap that would distribute the water. His concern was there were two
discharge points on this new development where the water was not directed except naturally across the
entire flow of this hill. At the base of that, he wanted to make sure the residents below the riprap lines
were not having excessive water runoff on their property, creating undue erosion. Since that discussion,
Matt Filice and David Miller redirected the very bottom portion of one riprap area into the creek bed,
addressing Commissioner McDowell’s problem. Mr. Miller assured him in the area to the right of that,
where some homes are built on the other side of the creek, the proper water retention will be retained, as
those lots up by State Highway 248 have already been developed and the development area right above
those lots will need some additional attention. With the setbacks and other things, it will be a significant
challenge for the developers. He felt it was incumbent upon himself to bring this back to the group to
help them understand what they had done in city council, where it passed six to zero (6-0). He
commended the staff, Mr. Filice and Mr. Miller for making that adjustment prior to the vote, so they
could move this project along. He invited questions from the board.

Chairperson Davis asked what the green scoop-shaped area is. Commissioner McDowell said it is to
redirect the water coming off that particular riprap. Chairperson Davis asked if it was a retaining wall or
a concrete basin. Commissioner McDowell deferred to Mr. Filice. Chairperson Davis asked Mr. Filice to
tell them about the whole system and how it will help the lots in Branson North that are just to the south
of it. Mr. Filice said it is more of a diversion berm to direct the water directly into the creek. Chairperson
Davis asked if the red lines are some sort of a detention structure or if they are just pipes. Mr. Filice said
they are just pipes; the detention comes with each lot development. Chairperson Davis asked if they are
discharge collection points from the different lots. Commissioner Butler said no; they are collection
points from the street. Chairperson Davis said the water will flow down the street and go into the street
gutter system. Mr. Filice said it will go into the gutter, into the storm drain, and go down and hit that
diversion. Chairperson Davis said it will be slowed down by the blue lines, which are large pieces of
rock. Mr. Filice said they are riprap and that type of thing. Commissioner McDowell said two issues got
rolled into one. One issue has to do with the developer and controlling this collected watershed off of this
property on to the neighbor’s property. The other issue was simply the creek overflowing, which is more
of an act of God. He asked what the flood was called, and Chairperson Davis said it was the 500-year
flood. Commissioner Butler said the intensity was on the 500-year scale. Commissioner McDowell said
there was some confusion relative to the representation of that in that something had occurred on a regular
basis. He lives close to that area, and the issue relative to that water flow at the bottom of that creek bed
was a separate issue. The developer had some responsibility to collect and discharge the water down into
the creek bed. Chairperson Davis said he has a sensitivity to it, now that he has experienced it and
realizes how important these detention systems are. He told Commissioner McDowell he appreciates his
work on this. Chairperson Davis said there is a bit of disparity in what they require and what really
happens out in the real world. They cannot predict weather and climate changes and that type of thing,
and cannot solve all these problems, but our code requires a 2-year, 10-year and 25-year flood plan. The
four (4) inches of rain that fell in forty (40) minutes totally outdid the capacity of anything that the code
requires. We cannot decide to make building for a 100-, 300- or 500-year flood to control those things a
requirement based on one or two events. We are talking about huge amounts of infrastructure to do that,

Page 17 of 22



City of Branson Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes - October 2, 2007

s0 it is a difficult problem. Commissioner McDowell agreed, but he believes we have a responsibility to
continue to evaluate that and ensure we do build to that 10-year flood code. He asked Mr. Miller about all
the development in this watershed area that contributes to this creek and whether or not at some point
those pre-qualifying criteria on that watershed’s influence in this area would cause us to change our way
of doing business relative to that. He thinks, as they continue to develop a lot of the areas they would not
consider developable in the past, they will be developed over time, and we need to make sure we stay
diligent in our role and responsibility relative to protecting the public.

Chairperson Davis said it looks like this has remained an individual site and each lot will have its own
storm water collection. Mr. Filice said that is correct. As he was not at the September meeting,
Chairperson Davis said he heard this particular project should lend itself to the regional collection of
storm water and asked why this did not occur. Commissioner McDowell said, in this piecemeal type
development, the developer has the option to do one or the other. By ordinance, he had the right to
develop this storm water system, and we did not have the right to impose any kind of centralized system
on him. Mr. Filice said that is correct; both are equally effective. Commissioner Butler said the question
becomes was some of that land tendered with the understanding it would be a wide retention, and now we
are changing the rules, adding that it is not a city issue nor a planning commission issue nor a board of
aldermen issue.

Commissioner Butler said each of those sides, or if it is a development-wide detention scheme, has a
metering effect to discharge prior to development at 2-, 10-, and 25-year rates and asked what the
metering is, if there is any, of the street collection system shown on this drawing. Mr. Filice said standard
practice has not been to detain street drainage. The overall development detains off the parcels. Up to
this point, the public streets have been detaining water on public streets. Chairperson Davis said so we
just let it go; Mr. Filice said that is correct. Chairperson Davis said, when the street is completed in there,
Mr. Filice has no detention ability to slow that down. He has provided pathways for the water to get off
and erosion control to some degree, but no detention opportunity for this bit of geography that includes
the street. Commissioner McDowell said, when they were looking at this previously, they did not have
this illustration with the red collection points on it. His concern was, when that watershed was significant
enough, it would go to the eastern-most cul-de-sac and discharge on that residential property there. This
is new information for them and he would like to add this illustration to the record. Since there is no copy
of this to add and should anyone have any questions relative to it, he would like to tie them to the
minutes.

Chairperson Davis said there is a motion to make the explanation of this document part of tonight’s
minutes.

MOTION:

Motion by Commissioner McDowell and seconded by Commissioner Weisz to make Commissioner
McDowell’s explanation of this document part of tonight’s minutes, including Commissioner
McDowell’s illustrated hand-out.

Chairperson Davis asked if there was any discussion regarding this item. Commissioner Butler said this
is a public meeting and asked if it is a matter of minutes because they are in a public meeting.
Chairperson Davis said they will be sure it is now. Commissioner McDowell said it is to add this to the
record.

AYES: Cohn, Jordan, M‘Dowell, Romine, Weisz, and Chairperson Davis.
NOES: None.

ABSTAIN: Commissioner Butler.

ABSENT: Commissioners Boyce and Hartley, and Vice-Chairperson Harris.

Page 18 of 22



City of Branson Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes — October 2, 2007

Motion to make Commissioner McDowell’s explanation of this document part of tonight’s minutes,
including Commissioner McDowell’s illustrated hand-out, carried with a 6-0 vote.

Commissioner McDowell said, as a result of this, he strongly encouraged Mr. Filice and Mr. Miller, when
they have the documents on the storm water drainage, to make sure they are included in their evaluations
in the future because this was a very sensitive issue. At least four (4) representatives from this
neighborhood came and spoke about this very issue, so he wanted to make sure those are included in the
future.

;

Chairperson Davis recognized Commissioner Weisz.

Commissioner Weisz stated he attended the board of aldermen meeting, and he was glad to see
Commissioner McDowell brought this back and worked with staff to bring this to their attention because
he found it very helpful to know how that would work.

Commissioner Butler asked Commissioner McDowell to look what degree over-sizing the final section of
pie would be required to do retention of just the street areas, not citywide, because this is a sensitive area.
He asked how we might work with the developer and the city to incentivize that, and added he is not
saying we should retain all street storm water collections, as that would be absurd. It might behoove us,
though, to require or help the developer in this one, sensitive area. Mr. Filice said what they could do in
this case is have each lot compensate somewhat for the street and build it into the detention.
Commissioner Butler asked if that was legal. Mr. Filice said, if it is not in the ordinance, he is not sure.
Commissioner Butler said they are taking a public right-of-way and now throwing its mala fides to a
private landowner. Mr. Filice said the public right-of-way is there because of the lots; if the lots were not
developed, the public right-of-way would not be there. He is not sure of the legalities of it; however, it
would be a way to address it.

Chairperson Davis invited Mayor Presley to come forward and speak.

Mayor Presley said she had the pleasure of attending the Taney county planning and zoning meeting in
September. She said it was very interesting. It is a very bright and dedicated group. They spend a lot of
time on each of the projects presented before them, as the board knows, Taney county has very little
oversight capability. She thought it was admirable they were doing the very best they could in a very
difficult situation. It caused her to think whether or not it would be appropriate to ask the planning and
zoning commission to please look again and understand their role as it relates to new developments that
are just outside our border. She knows we have some oversight capabilities, but it is not clear to her how
we are using that or how the commissioners as a group are looking at those. She wants to know that
system works. In particular, that evening they approved a use on State Highway 248 where there is now
an existing car lot to become an equipment rental place. There was no discussion of the city or the city’s
role or the city’s rules. As she drove by there the other day, they are clearing trees. She asked that the
board find out more about that for themselves and our board of aldermen. Mayor Presley said, if there are
any things they need to change, let them know that. Chairperson Davis thanked Mayor Presley and said
they will definitely look into that.

Chairperson Davis asked Ms. Denham if she wanted to make any comments about where they are with
that relationship now.

Ms. Denham said, in the past, the planning department has sent letters to Taney county when things have
been in their sphere of influence. They have sent letters making their request, but there has not been any
cooperation. The letters were not answered or just shrugged off. Chairperson Davis asked if we have the
wherewithal to monitor or track the public notices the county puts out regarding their agendas, stating the
locale of the property. He asked if we can find out and track what projects are going on in our “urban
service area,” and asked if we had a different way of communicating with them, possibly at a different

Page 19 of 22



City of Branson Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes — October 2, 2007

level. It would be a good topic for us to take up with them directly or with their chairman about how we
might improve our communication as to what they are doing. Ms. Denham said that would be great and
that she does check their websites. She tries to get their agenda to see if there is anything going on in the
Branson township so she can pass on the information. Up front, she knows it will affect the clearing of
the land and the infrastructure, which are the two main issues. Ms. Denham said she would be happy to
pass that information on. Mr. Duston said he and Ms. Denham will look at that and present some
recommendations to them under ‘other business’ next month. Chairperson Davis said that would be a
good thing and asked if they would also look into how they might establish a new relationship with Taney
county on a board-to-board level. As Mayor Presley said, they have to be somewhat frustrated with the
lack of oversight opportunity they have as a group. It is his impression our commission has a little bit
more oversight opportunity than what they do at the county level. Mr. Duston said that is something he
would like to look at and be able to tell them what their powers are, what they can and cannot do, as he
does not fully know at this time. Commissioner Weisz said he thinks there is something called an urban
service boundary. He is not sure what it is, but he knows it is there. He would like to have that defined
and to know if we have any jurisdiction over it as a city. He thinks improving communication is
important. He went to the Taney county planning and zoning assistant administrator and administrator
and asked them to please let him know if a certain issue would come forward. He would come back from
being out of town and find no notice, yet he would read that something had happened on that issue with
no public notice. He does not think that is any way to change laws that affect the value and property
rights of our Taney county citizens.

Chairperson Davis asked if anyone else had any comments or suggestions about how they might approach
this; there was no response. He agreed with Mayor Presley in that they area a sharp group of folks and
assumes they are well-intentioned to give representation to the interests of our community, as well as the
rest of the county area, and they will certainly approach it from that perspective. Chairperson Davis
invited Ms. Denham to share her report with them.

Ms. Denham stated, at the August 7" planning and zoning meeting, a special use permit was issued for
the Wild West Theater. They have signed the annexation paperwork, and it was presented at the last
board of aldermen meeting. Final readings for the Branson Ridge Winery; the amendment to the Branson
Hills development land use regulations for signage, and; the final subdivision for Roark Hills Phase Il all
passed at the last board of aldermen meeting.

Chairperson Davis asked Ms. Denham if they met the forester yet. Ms. Denham replied no, but our
forester, Tara Norback, will attend the November meeting. Hopefully, Commissioners Boyce and
Hartley and Vice-Chairperson Harris will be in attendance at that meeting so they have a full board and
everyone can meet her. Ms. Norback has been working on some updates to make our landscape
ordinance and requirements more user-friendly. They will bring some information with that she has been
working on. Chairperson Davis asked if Ms. Norback will be making a presentation and also tell them
what she thinks about the commission at this time. Commissioner Butler said he thinks she should tell
them what she thinks about the ordinance. Commissioner McDowell said he would like to hear what
Ms. Norback sees as opportunities after being with us for just a short time and how they may be able to
assist her in some of the challenges she has in the field; he thinks that is important. Ms. Denham said
they have gotten some very positive comments back from members of the community concerning Ms.
Norback. Ms. Denham said she is doing a great job updating some of the information, and is sure she
would be proud to bring that and show you what she has been working on.

Chairperson Davis recognized Commissioner Weisz.

Commissioner Weisz commented on a cartoon he saw in the newspaper depicting planning and zoning
oversight of forestry and issues concerning trees. He had no knowledge of the first panel, where the
cartoonist talked about an individual who had cut a limb on his own tree; however, he did have
knowledge about what the action was of the city’s planning and zoning department concerning a

Page 20 of 22



City of Branson Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes — October 2, 2007

developer that made a mistake and paid a fine. It was totally incorrect. The panel showed the planning
department looked the other way while a developer did it when, in fact, there were two sets of fines, a
stop work order, and more than thirty-two thousand dollars ($32,000) paid by the developer. He has
requested it be corrected at a future date, so it will be noted somewhere, but does not know if it will ever
happen. He knew when he saw the panel that it was not the actions of our planning department.
Chairperson Davis told Commissioner Weisz that was ‘well said’. Ms. Denham thanked him, adding the
total cost was thirty-six thousand, nine hundred dollars ($36,900). Commissioner Butler said you do not
argue with people who buy ink by the 55-gallon drum. Commissioner Jordan said he thinks some of them
are becoming somewhat immune to a certain cartoonist.

Chairperson Davis reminded them they will resume the work study sessions. They will continue that
process because they have a lot of work ahead of them. He does not know when the next meeting will be
at this time, but will work with Ms. Denham to secure a date.

At Mayor Presley’s request, Chairperson Davis informed everyone the State of Missouri planning and
zoning meeting is coming up November 7% 8™ and 9" in St. Louis. He will try to attend at least a
couple of days, but has not yet heard from the city administrator’s office whether or not there are funds
available for any of them to go or how to make application. He said it looked like there were a lot of
interesting items on the agenda. Ms. Denham concurred and said it is the Missouri chapter of the
American Planning Association. Chairperson Davis asked Ms. Denham to have that information sent to
each commissioner after they learn whether or not they can send several members or all of their group;
Ms. Denham said yes. Mayor Presley said, when they went through their budget process, they were
assured these advisory commissions would have funds to allow commissioners to attend a statewide
meeting. Chairperson Davis said they will expect to have the opportunity to do this and encouraged all
the commissioners to look at it, as it looks exciting. It is probably too much for one individual to grasp.
He plans to attend at least two and a half (22) days. Commissioner Butler said Chairperson Davis is
encouraging them to look at this and asked if he is going to send them an email. Chairperson Davis said
an email will be sent showing the information on the meeting. Ms. Denham said she would be happy to
forward that information to him tomorrow.

Chairperson Davis said he was glad to see alderman Stephen Marshall with them tonight and invited him
to come up and talk.

Stephen Marshall said it has been six months now and he has learned a lot, adding that the commissioners
do an incredible job. He requested the aldermen get the meeting minutes prior to voting on an issue. It s
really helpful to him, and undoubtedly to the other aldermen, to be able to read through the minutes and
know what transpired at the planning and zoning meeting. The minutes are very detailed, which he loves.
In the past few sessions, they have actually been approving meeting minutes from as far back as May of
2006. Chairperson Davis said he thought it would behoove them to have that information, albeit those
meeting minutes will not have been approved. Ms. Denham said that is correct, but they will attach draft
sections for each item that goes to the board of aldermen. Mr. Marshall said that would be helptul
because they have a lot of good information. One of the reasons he attended tonight’s meeting was to do
his homework for the next one. He has heard a lot of great questions about things he would not have
thought of questioning. Commissioner Weisz said he never realized the aldermen were not getting the
minutes until after they approved them, that they were just getting the vote, and we have these good
minutes. He is glad Mr. Marshall brought this forward because he always assumed they had those
minutes before they voted. Chairperson Davis thanked Mr. Marshall for coming tonight. Commussioner
McDowell concurred with that and said that is one of the reasons he put his document together. It puts a
lot of pressure on him, especially on a controversial issue where they have a split vote, and they are
carrying it forward to the council to make sure they independently understand what is going on, and not
rely on him and his judgment in bringing the issue forward. Chairperson Davis confirmed with

Ms. Denham there is an agreement to provide a draft version of the meeting minutes as soon as they are
available to go in the packets the aldermen have for their upcoming meeting. Ms. Denham said, when the

Page 21 of 22



City of Branson Planning and Zoning Conunission
Minutes — October 2, 2007

submittals go to the aldermen, each section of the draft minutes will be attached along with the item they

review.

H ADVISORY RECOMMENDATIONS |

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Chairperson Davis and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 9:29 p.m.

ZA ;}\M:M - -uv}

Rick Davis, Cl?airperson ‘ Date
(d”% Oe/ﬂddbn) -0-07
Sonja Padé)l, Office Assistant Date /

Page 22 of 22



